Lexington-Fayette Urban County Goverament
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
lim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet GGraham, Commissioner
Drepartment of Law

THREU: John Maxell, Director %} S

5

Division of Human Resources

-

Tammy Walters, Deputy Director s

Division of Human Resources

FROM: : Nicole Rodriguez, HR Generalist QE )

Division of Human Resources

DATE: November 5, 2013

RE: Amend Resolution 576-2013
(Council Meeting —November 7, 2013)

The Division of Water Quality has requested an amendment to Council Resolution 576-2013, Section 3, removing
Fidele Nsonguh Tibouo, Environmental Inspector, Grade 113N, $16.843 hourly in the Division of Watet
Quality, effective Octaber 21, 2013, "The Division of Water Quality has requested to further 2zmend Council
Resolution 576-2013, Section 1, adding Fidele Nsonguh Tibouo, Environmental Inspector, Grade 113N, $16.843
hourly in the Division of Water Quality, effective upon passage of Council.

The amendments correct the type of Civil Service Position that the Division of Water Quality intended to fill and
the effective date. Specifically, the conditional offer was for a Classified Civil Service position rather than an
Unclassified Civil Service position as stated in the resolution. The amendment would be consistent with the way
the vacant position was advertised, and the Mayor has approved the Division of Water Quality’s revised request
for appointment.
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